3/31/22, 1:28 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED][WARNING: ATTACHMENT
UNSCANNED]Evaluation Report of Vehicle SGJ 33U Ref: 19/20/20/VC10/310542

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Thu 31/3/2022 1:28 PM
To: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL <bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
<hueyyon@Ilkkauto.com>;Reports (LKKAuto) <report@Ilkkauto.com>

Dear Bayu,
We will not amend our survey report.

Upon your request our surveyor has reviewed at $7050.00

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL <bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 31 March 2022 11:05 AM

To: Reports (LKKAuto) <report@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
<hueyyon@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED][WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED]Evaluation
Report of Vehicle SGJ 33U Ref: 19/20/20/VC10/310542

Lonpac External - General

Dear Elaine,

Kindly let us have the report if ready.
Thanks & Regards,

Bayusuria Zainal

LONPAC Insurance Bhd

21st Floor Bangunan Public Bank

No. 6 Jalan Sultan Sulaiman

50000 Kuala Lumpur.

03 2723 7732 03 2034 2654
‘D bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud
or corrupt practices.
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3/31/22, 1:28 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@]lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 March, 2022 8:54 AM

To: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL <bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com>; 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'
<denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Ce: MT Claim_SG <mt_claim@]onpac.com>; 'SUR' <sur@]lkkauto.com>; hueyyon@]lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED][WARNING: ATTACHMENT
UNSCANNED]Evaluation Report of Vehicle SGJ 33U Ref: 19/20/20/VC10/310542

Dear Bayu,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Denise,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@]lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL [mailto:bayusuriazainal(@]lonpac.com]|

Sent: Monday, 21 March 2022 5:07 PM

To: report@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT Claim_SG; 'SUR'; hueyyon@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED][WARNING: ATTACHMENT
UNSCANNED]Evaluation Report of Vehicle SGJ 33U Ref: 19/20/20/VC10/310542
Importance: High

Lonpac External - General

Dear Sir,

We would like to seek your further review on the repair costs to the TP’s car as they disagreed on the
proposed amount.

Thanks & Regards,

Bayusuria Zainal

LONPAC Insurance Bhd

21st Floor Bangunan Public Bank

No. 6 Jalan Sultan Sulaiman

50000 Kuala Lumpur.

0327237732 03 2034 2654
YD bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com
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3/31/22, 1:28 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud
or corrupt practices.

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 July, 2021 5:10 PM

To: BAYUSURIA BINTI ZAINAL <bayusuriazainal@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'
<hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED][WARNING: ATTACHMENT UNSCANNED]Evaluation Report of
Vehicle SGJ 33U Ref: 19/20/20/VC10/310542

Dear Bayu,

Enclose Evaluation Report of SGJ 33U.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@]lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933
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